Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

From: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: June 22, 2021 5:37 PM

To: Greer, David TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Invite to PHO comms meeting on Thursday
Thanks!

From: Greer, David TRAN:EX <David.Greer@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 22, 2021 5:30 PM

To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Poorooshasb, Nammi GCPE:EX <Nammi.Poorooshasb@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Invite to PHO comms meeting on Thursday

Yes of course.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2021, at 5:07 PM, Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi David,

Could you please invite Jeff Ferrier to the Step 3 Pho Comms meeting on Thursday morning? | think it
would be helpful for him to listen in as his team helps me with the comms right before the
announcement.

The doctors work with him regularly — they won’t be surprised to have him on the call.

Thanks very much,
Sarah

Sarah Marriott
Issues Manager
250.361.8416
Pronouns: She/Her
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